From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 7:38 AM

To: 'Dave Mielke'

Subject: RE: ChemDesign RP Letter deadline extension
Dave,

Thank you for your prompt response. The DNR agrees to push back the submittal deadline for the
requested information to October 2, 2019.

Thank you for staying in communication.

Have a good weekend,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Dave Neste

Phone: (920) 424-0399

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Dave Mielke <DMielke@chemdesign.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: ChemDesign RP Letter deadline extension

Hi Dave,

Thank you for the call and email. | have attached a formal extension request with the details. Please let
me know if you have any questions. Our goal is to get you the majority of the information as soon as its
completed.

Best Regards,

Dave

David Mielke
Rrgsident & CEO
4, ChemDesign
O (715)735-8267

M (715)938-1800

www.chemdesign.com
WE MAKE CHEMISTRY WORK

dmielke@chemdesign.com
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From: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Dave Mielke <DMielke@chemdesign.com>

Subject: RE: ChemDesign RP Letter deadline extension

Dave,

Thank you for the email. Please provide a revised extension request formally on ChemDesign
letterhead. In your revised request, please describe the scope of what specific information you
will be requesting a Wis. Admin. Code NR 2.19 application for confidential status and include
specific reasons why this process requires an additional 30 days to prepare. The department
understands that you have trade secret confidentiality concerns. Please describe the scope of
what information that is not going to be part of an NR 2.19 application and include specific
reasons why that information requires an additional 30 days to prepare. The department
encourages and accepts partial answers if you have portions of the response available by
September 2, 2019. Upon receipt of your revised extension request, | will confirm whether the
extension is approved. Let me know if you have any follow up questions.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Dave Neste

Phone: (920) 424-0399

Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Dave Mielke <DMielke@chemdesign.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: ChemDesign RP Letter deadline extension

Hi David,

| am sending this email as a follow up to the voicemail | left this morning.

ChembDesign is requesting a 30 day extension (October 2, 2019) to respond to the July 2™, 2019 letter
due to the complexity and confidentiality in coordinating as a tenant/landlord/toller with Tyco. Call me if
you would like to discuss. If an extension is approved, please confirm via email that the new deadline is
October 2,

Best Regards,

Dave Mielke
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David Mielke
President & CEO

A«Ghem Design
O (715)735-8267
M (715)938-1800

www.chemdesign.com
WE MAKE CHEMISTRY WORK

dmielke@chemdesign.com
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